
 
 

 
 
November 1, 2021 
 
Alder. Mollie Jones, Chairperson 
Public Works and Services Committee 
Racine, WI 
 
Dear Alder Jones: 
 
On Friday, October 8, 2021 at 10:00am (local time), the Department of Public Works received 
bids for Contract 2021094 – Parking System Snow Removal for the 2021/2022 winter season 
and submits the same for your approval.  The following bids were received: 
 

 
 
Proposals were submitted on a “per event” basis and included both snow removal and salt 
application.  Salt is provided by the contractor. 
 
Four Seasons Lawncare LLC submitted the low proposal.  Staff recommends that the contract be 
awarded to Four Seasons Lawn Care LLC based on the bid results shown above.  For an average 
year consisting of 29 snow events and 40 salting events, the total cost would be $350,000. 
 
Funding for this work is available in the following account: 
 
Org-Obj 60383 55600 Snow Removal 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Ron J. Pritzlaff, P.E. 
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works 
 
Cc: Mayor Cory Mason 
 Paul Vornholt 
 Kathleen Fischer 
 John Rooney 

Ara Molitor 
Jon Dragotta 

Snow 2"‐4" Snow 4.01"‐6" Snow 6.01"‐8" Snow 8.01"‐10" Snow 10.01"‐Above Salt application

Asphalt Contractors $6,598.00 $8,223.00 $10,345.00 $12,770.00 $15,620.00 $7,354.00

Winter Services $6,016.00 $14,026.00 $24,030.00 $26,935.00 $41,400.00 $4,395.00

Four Seasons $4,660.00 $4,650.00 $6,780.00 $7,185.00 T & M $3,475.00

Bid Summary Contractor Supplied Salt

 
 

John C. Rooney, P.E. 
Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer 

 
     Ron J. Pritzlaff, P.E. 

Assistant Commissioner of Public Works 
 

Ara P. Molitor, P.E. 
City Engineer 
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Department of Public Works 
 

City Hall 
730 Washington Avenue 
Racine, WI 53403 
(262) 636-9121 - Public Works 
(262) 636-9166 - Engineering 


